

MINUTES OF THE WONGA PARK DISTRICT RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION
MONTHLY MEETING 8TH JUNE, 1979. 8:10 p.m.

1. Present:- R. Brindle (President) Chaired the Meeting -
15 members and Crs. A. Smith and K. Lonergan
in attendance.
Apologies: J. Upton, A. Place, N. Brindle.
2. Minutes of the Previous Meeting
- read by the Secretary; moved 'confirmed as read'
(C. Lloyd; L. Hickling - carried).
3. Business Arising
- to be dealt with in correspondence.
4. President's comment
- noted past resolution (1975), that Minutes and discussions
be kept brief. Meeting agreed.
5. Correspondence
- (a) Inwards : four letters, from
 - (i) Shire of Lillydale - confirming inclusion of
St. Denys Reserve construction costs in '79/'80
estimates, and liason with L. Hickling on this;
 - (ii) Shire of Lillydale - notifying of 'determination
to oppose restuarant construction in Reserve Road';
 - (iii) Australia Post - discussing possible local postal
district changes (more to follow);
 - (iv) Wonga Park Tennis Club - re 'Year of the Child'
activity. (Meeting resolved that future correspond-
ence of this type be directed immediately to the
appropriate sub-committee.)
(b) Outwards : three letters, to
 - (i) Burch Family Memorial Pre-School - re 'Year of
the Child' activity;
 - (ii) Shire of Lillydale - re local road conditions;
 - (iii) Mr. L. Reid - thanking him for 'News and Notes'
contribution.

ers Report
to be given later.

llor's Report

- (a) Brysons Road - construction funds to be re-committed
next financial year.
- (b) Stane Brae/Yarra Brae and Yarra reserve saga -
compromise; strictly controlled 'sub-division and
reserve grant to State Government' proposal made -
progress subject to normal 'amending scheme' procedure
and approval. Much discussion.
- (c) Rates - comparison; Cr. Smith explained areas that
were not clear in this regard. Several residents
expressed concern for potential pressure on local
farmers, etc.

Motion : 'That a letter be sent to the local M.P., Mr. N. Lacy, urging
that consideration be given to altering Section 266,
sub-section (iv) of the Local Government Act in a way that
makes it mandatory for municipalities in fringe areas of
Melbourne to strike a farm rate'. (Moved - A. Aird; R. Yorke -
carried).

7. Councillor's Report (Continued)

- (d), Community House - meeting to be called soon. Local residents to be informed via notices in local shops.

8. General Business

- (a) P. Fallon suggested some printing machine could be useful in a community house, with suitable supervision. Councillors suggested F.A.C.T.S. could be of financial assistance. P. Fallon to follow up.

- (b) P. Robinson to contact D. George (Shire of Lillydale) regarding opening of Hall kitchen for residents' use on immunization days.

- (c) Moved - 'that a letter be sent to the Lillydale Shire Council requesting that street names be posted at Yarra/Dudley Roads corner'. (R. Yorke; D. Goodwin - carried).

- (d) Moved - 'that a letter be sent to Lillydale Shire Council, and one to City of Doncaster and Templestowe, asking that consideration be given to imposing a 60 ton/hr limit for the full length of Jumping Creek Road (from Reserve to Warrandyte Roads) and/or painting of double lines in appropriate sections of the road'. (R. Yorke; D. Goodwin - carried).

- (e) J. Pitt - requested approval of the meeting for sending of a letter of thanks to B. Aird for typing services : agreed.

Meeting concluded at 10:11 p.m.